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BATHURST
LOCAL ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL

149 Russell Street PO Box 1500 Phone: 02 6332 6835
Bathurst NSW 2795 Bathurst NSW 2795 Fax: 02 6332 3623
Jodie Benton
Ozark Cultural Heritage Management P/L
Po Box 2069
Dubbo NSW 2830
Dear Jodie,

Bathurst Freight Terminal

A survey was conducted for the proposed Bathurst on Thursday 21% April 2005 for
the proposed monitoring of the Bathurst Freight Terminal.

No Aboriginal sites were located due to the whole area being in a highly disturbed
state, visibility was zero it was impossible to find anything of Aboriginal significance.

I am satisfied that No Aboriginal sites exist within the designated area, and I have no
concerns with the proposed development proceeding.

Present:

Jodie Benton Ozark Cultural Heritage Management

Phil Bryant Qzark Cultural Heritage Management

Peter Jarrard Bathurst Local Aboriginal Land Council
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Pk Jurrard

Sites Officer
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